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Caroline Harring&n - Assistant Business Manager

From: Caroline Harrington - Assistant Business Manager
Sent: 19 December 2001 09:18

To: Code A i

Subject: Timetable of interviews - 7-11 January 2002

TIMETBELE.DOC

Julie

Attached is the timetable of interviews as it currently stands. There may be alterations if interviewees have difficulty
attending on the date/time | have proposed. However, as requested, | will forward you the definite timetable one
week prior to the 7th January (happens to be new year's eve!).

If you have any queries please don't hesitate to contact me.

Happy Christmas.

Caroline
























